Webberville Community Schools Board of Education Regular Board Meeting Minutes July 17, 2023

Call to Order

A regular meeting of the Webberville Board of Education was called to order by President Amy Coe in the Spartan Center Community Room on Monday, July 17, 2023, at 6:00 PM.

Roll Call

Present: Amy Coe, Daneille Rhodes, Heather Musolf, Jennifer Lycos, Linda

Erwin, Sueann Crandall

Absent: Kelly Lott

Administration Present: Andrew Smith

Approval of Agenda

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Lycos seconded a motion to approve the agenda of the regular Board of Education meeting being held on today's date, Monday, July 17, 2023, as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Lycos – Y; Erwin – Y; Crandall – Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Routine Items - Consent Agenda

Ms. Lycos moved, Ms. Rhodes seconded a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Lycos – Y; Erwin – Y; Crandall – Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Communications and Petitions

None

Action Items

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Lycos seconded a motion to approve the school loan revolving fund annual loan/repayment activity application as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Lycos – Y; Erwin – Y; Crandall – Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve the 2023 tax rate requests for Ingham and Livingston counties as levied on December 1, 2023, as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Lycos – Y; Erwin – Y; Crandall – Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Lycos moved, Ms. Rhodes seconded a motion to approve Joseph Foldenauer as a middle school teacher for the 2023-24 school year as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Lycos – Y; Erwin – Y; Crandall – Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Lycos moved, Ms. Rhodes seconded a motion to approve Rachel Schlicker as a secondary teacher for the 2023-24 school year as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Lycos – Y; Erwin – Y; Crandall – Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Lycos seconded a motion to approve Sydney Kavanaugh as the elementary social worker for the 2023-24 school year as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Lycos – Y; Erwin – Y; Crandall – Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Lycos seconded a motion to approve Curtis LaFond as a mental health support professional for the 2023-24 school year as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Lycos – Y; Erwin – Y; Crandall – Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Lycos seconded a motion to approve the 2023-24 Secondary Student Handbook as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Lycos – Y; Erwin – Y; Crandall – Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Questions or Comments from the Audience

None

Questions or Comments from the Board of Education

There was a brief discussion regarding the secondary master schedule for 2023-24.

Adjournment

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Lycos seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Lycos – Y; Erwin – Y; Crandall – Y. Motion passed 6-0. The meeting adjourned at 6:36 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Heather Musolf Webberville Board of Education Secretary